COMMUNITY BOARD #1 AGENDA TUESDAY — OCTOBER 13, 2015 7:30
ALL SAINTS EPISCOPAL CHURCH, 2329 VICTORY BLVD.

SESSION OPENING
---Pledge of Allegiance
---Call to Order
---Roll Call Attendance
---Acceptance of Minutes
---Public Session

Certificate of appreciation presentation to John McBeth, Occupy by the Block

Mr. Len Garcia-Duran, Director Dept. of City Planning will give a brief overview of the
Citywide zoning text amendments for: Mandatory Inclusionary Housing Text
Amendment and Zoning for Quality and Affordability Text Amendment.

A representative from Snug Harbor will give a brief presentation on the expansion of the
Music Hall.

OFFICERS’ REPORTS

---First Vice-Chairman, Anthony Cosentino
---Second Vice-Chairman, Christopher Rooney
---Third Vice-Chairman, Friday Ogbewele
---Treasurer, Larry Beslow

---Secretary, Anjail Ameen Rice

---Chairman, Nicholas Siclari

--- District Manager, Joseph Carroll
FUNCTIONAL COMMITTEE REPORTS
---Land Use, Vincent Accornero

---Budget & Finance, Anthony Cosentino
---Transportation, Nicholas Zvegintzov
---Health/Human Services, Catherine Paradiso
---Labor, Jeffrey Mohlenbrok

---Waterfront, Loretta Cauldwell

---Public Services, Sunny Jain

---Parks & Recreation, Megan Delmar

---Youth Services, Kelly Vilar

---Rules & Legislative Affairs, Christopher Bradford Greene
AD HOC COMMITTEE

Civic — Victoria Gillen

AREA COMMITTEE REPORTS

---Mariners Harbor/Port Richmond, Anjail Ameen-Rice

---Clifton/Concord/Stapleton, Larry Beslow

---West Brighton/St. George, Vickie Fossella/Jeffrey Mohlenbrok

---Silver Lake/Sunnyside/Westerleigh/Willowbrook, Camille Zarrelli/Timothy Forsyth
---Rosebank/Ft. Wadsworth, John Guzzo

Old Business
New Business
Adjournment

If you are unable to attend the meeting please call or e-mail Anjail Ameen-Rice or the
Board Office prior to the meeting 1-718-981-6900 lcrosby(@cb.nyc.gov.




BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING — OCTOBER 5, 2015 — 7:30 P.M. BOARD OFFICE.

Anthony Cosentino, Chair
Attendance on file at the Board Office.

All of the previous requests that were submitted for FY 2016 will be resubmitted with the following
new requests which were approved at the hearing as follows:

NEW ITEMS:
Parks:

Re-Landscape Veterans Park into a Victorian Garden

Purchase all the property between the Bayonne Bridge and Faber Park to be added to Faber Park
Relocate Cromwell Center over Lyons Pool as directed by the Board Resolution at the September 2015
Board Meeting

New water fountains and updated bathrooms at Corporal Thomas Park in West Brighton

Construct new bathroom and working water fountain in Tappen Park in Stapleton.

Update Mariners Harbor Playground on Harbor Road near Richmond Terrace

Electric in Heritage Park.

Bd. of Education

Build out a gym at P.S 21

Locate a High School at old movie studio at Homeport

Certified Art and Music Teachers in every school in our district — Expense
Middle and High Schools in Mariner’s Harbor, Port Richmond and Arlington

DYCD

Expansion of Opportunities for Performance and Visual Arts for Youth in and out of the school system
Districtwide Opportunities For Youth (Middle And High School Aged Youth) To Participate In
Organized Sports — Expense

Creation/Expansion Of Viable Youth Leadership Development Opportunities — Expense

Development And Expansion Of Youth Employment Opportunities: Youth Employment New Hires 10%
Program- Expense

Community Education re: Mental/Physical health issues of transgender youths

Department of Transportation
Remove south-side parking on Martlings Avenue along the Armory to make a west bound turn lane

going towards Manor Road

Create a right turn lane on Martlings onto Manor Road

Upgrade all the lights in Veterans Park

Purchase lower Augustinian land along Clove Road from Howard Avenue to Expressway and create right

turn lane



Department of Environmental Protection

Install catch basins:

On Heberton Avenue from Post Avenue to Castleton Avenue
On Heberton Avenue from Castleton to Vreeland Street

On Heberton Avenue from Vreeland Street to Bennett Street
On Heberton Avenue from Bennett Street to Ann Street

On Heberton Avenue from Ann Street to Richmond Terrace
On Park Avenue from Castleton Avenue to Vreeland Street
On Park Avenue from Vreeland to Bennett Street

On Park Avenue from Bennett Street to Ann Street

On Park Avenue from Ann Street to Richmond Terrace

On Bennett Street from Port Richmond Avenue to Park Avenue
On Bennett Street from Park Avenue to Heberton Avenue
On Bennett Street from Heberton Avenue to Cottage Place
Nicholas Avenue and the Terrace

Granite Avenue and Walker Street

Construct storm sewers from Bay to Front Streets in each of the connecting streets to Homeport

Police Department
Fund new community policing program for 121 Pct. - expense

Small Business Services

Overall improvements to the Port Richmond Business Community



| PUg[S| usjels

L10C JedA |edsiH
1obpng aAnoax3 ay| Jo4

s}sonbay 186png
pjeog Alunwwo)
Jo Jo)sibay



‘18bpng
leydeD aAnnoax3 ay) ¥osyo ‘s|ejep
104 "siesk 1no ay) so) }abpng anjnoaxg

uoaLl0Id [BlUBWUOIAUT Jo Juswpedaq :Aousby ajqisuodsay

‘Buipooy} s1eAss j0.u00 0]:uoneuejdxy

Z :9bed

sisanbay pue saiuoud 3abpng |ejdeq
pue|s| usjels ‘L0 JouysIg Aunwwo?
19)s169y jabpng aAnnoax3g g0z Jeai |eosi4

ayl ut papnjoul si joaloid [eydes siy | ‘PU3 PES( 9y} 0} SI0WISAIT WOI) BNUSAY YUON UO JaMaS WIOIS B 1aNASUoD) :1sanbay DZLSLOZL0S S0
Slledy jeamng jo juswyedsq :Aousby sjqisuodsay
"SaNUBA SNOLEA U]
‘18] usaq sey JoBHUOD O} SS800F JO 8SES J0J MOJje pue 90edS 80UBWIONSd B}el-Sil B ayew 0] ‘uoneue|dxg
ubisap |eul} ay) pue sesA |easyy Joud
B Ul papunj sem j08loid siy] smojj0) uolfjiw ¢ 1. ---sndweo
se uonisod s Aousbe ay) spoddns gpO ayj uo abeubis alenbape spiroid pue IIeH 21Ny JogieH Bnug ay) eleaousy :3sanbay 2905102105 (=%
uonepodsuel] jo yuswpedsq :Aouaby ajqisuodsay
‘S|IEISP Jayliny 1o 921140 S 0/8
3] J0BJUGD 3SE3|d "UONBISPISU0D Japun ‘uado sjanQ aa1dw3 pue [y AN B4} 80U0 Joljel uonsabuoo diyel) 104 :uoneuejdxgy
1) ‘1senbal ay) Buimainal si 80110
SJauoissiWwo) ybnolog ay] :smoj|jo) ‘abi10990) 19
se uonisad s Aousbe ay) spoddns gno 0] pieasinog uelAH wouy Aepn-auQ 198418 Aeg axew o} 16z 40} Apnis e pun4:ysanbay DE0SLOZLOS =)
uonoelold [EjuswiuOIAUg JO Juswyedsq :Aoueby ajqisuodsay
1ebpng ‘uoneliues pue yyesy oljgnd o) spiacid o] :uoneue|dxy
[eydeD aAnnoexg sy} yoeyo's|elep
lo4 'siead 1no au 10j 18Bpng aannoaxg "UOIIIIN 0'Z $ - S@nusAY peslsawoy
8y} ul papnjoul si j1oeloud |eydes siyy pue aBuel) usd M) 9 BNUBAY PUO WYY U@ U 0 JBM B S Meje g e Jonisuo):issnbay OLorLoZLOS )
asuodsay u  Wiojuj 3oaloiy apo)  Auoud
136pRg 3AWA33%T BUBI3E14



uonepodsuel] jo juswpedsq fouaby s|gisuodsay
"S|IB}ap Jayliny} 10} 921140 S,0/g

84} JOBJUOD 3SEB|d "UOIBISPISUCD Japun ‘Alojes o11gnd o4 :uoneue|dxg
S11] 1sanbal ay) Buimainal i ao1yj0
S, J8uoIssILWWOY Yybnoiog ay] :smo|jo; '000'051$ Bunso) “1sa4g 19jemabp] e pieAs|nog uejAH uo pue

se uonisod s Aouabe ay) spoddns gno pleAsinog uejAH pue Jeang Jalemabp3 jopug ay) 1e sIybi 1eang om | lleisu] :3sanbay 2509102L0S SO

uojepodsuel] Jo juswiedaq :Aouaby sjqisuodsay
'S|IEJSpP Jayuny o} 80140 S,0/9

9} JOBJUOD BSEB|d " UOIBIBPISUOD 18pUn 'SS800E uBl)sspad 8jes 1o} apiaoid 0| ‘uoneue|dxy
S11l 1senbaus ay) Buimaiaai s 8210
§,Jauoissiwwo) ybnoiog ay) :smojjoy "8NUBAY Uo)|ad 0} 88118
se uonisod s Aouabe ay) spoddns gwo HUEG WOJj 83B1IB | puowyary uo s)jemapis Bulsixg uspipy pue M8N |[eJsu| 3senbay a¥09L02L05 SO

uojenodsued] jo yuswpedsq :Asuaby 3|qisuodsay

"S|ie}ap Jayuny 10§ 82110 5,9/G SISINO audw3 pue |88y AN By} 0} psjoeine ag 1A Oym

8Y} }2BjU0D 8SE3|d " UONBIBPISUOD Japun 8|doad Jo suol|iw jo xnjjui ay; Joj uojjesedasd ul ssaooe Jajes aledald 0] :uoneuejdxg
sl "Isenbal ay) Buimairs si ao10

sJauoissiwwoy ybnolog sy :smojoy 'SIejlog uol|liy BUQ J0 }s0) e Je }981S Jslemabp] pue IEENS

se uomisod s Aousbe sy} spoddns gy  Aeg ‘eoeW8 ) puOWIDIY ‘jeBig Assiar Buoly Bunybi 1eang [euonippy |jejsu }sanbay 2€091L02105 SO

uoneuodsueld] Jo juswpedaq :Aouaby ajqisuodsay
‘SIIE}SP J8yuny 1o 801j0 5,0/g

83U} JOBIUOD 8SB3|d " UONEIBPISUOD J8pun ‘S8lIAOB | BIDIBWWOD Jo Juawebeinoous ay) pue Ajajes ueujsapad Jo4 :uoneuejdxgy
S1}| ‘I1senbai ay) Buimalnal si 22110
SJauoissiwwog ybnoiog ay] smojo) 19al1g Aeg puepeoy

se uonisod s Aousbe ay) spoddns gy o PUOWLOIY Usamiag anuaAy Jjiqiapues uo Buigybi 1eans [euonippy aplnoid :3sanbay DZ09L0ZL0S 219

wmcoamow uonewJsou|yosaloig apo9 Ayionig

19Bpng aanndaxyg _ Bunjoes)

sysanbay pue sanuoud jebpng jenden
Pue|s] uajess ‘Lo 3o1ysIg Ajunwwon
v :abeg l19)s169y je6png aannosaxg 910z lea) |easi4



uoneJodio) juswdojeaaq olwoUO9T :Aouaby a|gisuodsay

‘Buluued Ay pue g3 Ag pauino se suey JuaLidojana(g JuoipsIEp abioag
1S 8y} yum ubije jey) feanonnselul aAlsod Joj paau sauNWILOD 9y} 0} puodsas 0] pue
Ayoedeo 1eas sy psyojans sey yaiym Apunwwiod sieuio) uojepsen/s|linsumdwo | ;abioag
1S Papmotossno Apeale pue Buidojsasp iy} ul sjeas 30Q puedxs o] : uopeuejdx3y

xa]dwo9 |ooyas 21gnd [euClleanps spels) z|-Mdn ojul Apedoid

: b
"503 1981U0) pepssU S jsanbal JUBDBA BNUBAY UOJBlISED L0 1B 8IS |ENASOH |S p|O 2y} 8jeACUS. puE aseyaing :)}sanbay

siy jo Aouabe ey Ag Apmis Jaypng J€19102105 S

uoneiodio) juawdolaas oruouodg :Kousby a|qisuodsay

‘Wodawoy Buidojsaspal sy pue
SIBINO andw3 ‘wnasnpy 8snoylybiy/sjuiod asnoyjybi 199UM AN U} HjaUSq [Im yorym
olqnd ey} Jo) ssa02e JUOIUBIEM snonupuod pue Aajes ongnd epiaoid o ‘uolnjeue|dxg

'SW0)S
003 108jU0D “papasu s| jsanbay alnn4 jsuieby apeue|dsg sy uspieH pue sbeweq wioig Jiedey usy] pue speue|dsy
sIy) jo Aousbe ay) Aq Apnjs Jayung 8 Jo diysiaump a¥e] 01 'V'O'H Buipue jeang Aeg yym Juswasiby ue Jsjug :3senbay DZ1910Z10S =is

uonepodsuel] jo Juswpedaq : Aousby a|qisuodsay

juswanow oyel panosdwi pue Ajsjes olgnd Jo4 ‘uoneue|dxg

‘1senbau
SIUY} SSNOSIP 0} BOIYO S,IBUOISSIWWOD "X00€$ Jo 1s0D
ybnosog ay) 1oeju0O asesy E e pu3 peaq ay} 0} Aempeoig wolj JIN0Y |BIUOJ0D UO SgIn) ||e aoe|day :1sanbay DL1L91L0Z1L0S SO
uonepodsuel) Jo Juswieda( :Kouaby a|qisuodsay
'S|Ie}ap Jaylny Joy 82140 S,0/g ‘S12INQ 8Jidw3 pue |98y AN 243 Aq palspusbus oiyjel
84} J1OEJUOD 8SES|d " U0IBIaPISUOD Japun Jojowrurasesuoul abie| ayy 1oy uonesredaid ul Aeempeo. ayjuapliey o] :uoneue|dxg
SI}| 1senbai ay) Bumainal s| 820
S.Jaudissiwwog ybnolog ay] :smojjoy (UOMIIN §'S$ J01S0D B jB 9SBg 90BUNG-NS 8}810U00)
se uonisod s Asuabe ay) spoddns ano B ylipm Aempeoug Ol 8NUBSAY SBJOYDIN WO} 80BIIS | PUOWYDIY 10NJ)suooay 3sanbay 200 1910z10s SO
asuodsay uonewoyu| 193loig apoH Ayuong
}ebpng aanoaxg Buiyoea)

s)}sanbay pue sanuoLy 1°bpng |enden
Pug|s| usjels ‘Lo Jo1sIg AJlunwwon
9 :abeg 13)s16ay jebpng aAnnoexy 9102 Jea, |easiq



“paja|dwod

1o ss@o0ud ul aue sjosloid ‘pasu
Aoedes gH paynuspl ypm ybnouioq

U1 PajeDo] s1jouisIg Apunwiwo?) (smojjoy
se uonisod s, Aouabe sy spoddns go

uoneanp

[eljuspisal psjejas pue | usld Je Aunb3 a|Buen)
Juswdojaaap au} Aq usaup uolendod Juspnis p

3 40 juswpedaqg : Aouaby ajqisuodsay

‘Mot
‘Head 8y ‘sjulod sy| ‘uodswoy sy jo
9SESJOUI S)EPOWWODOE O] :uoljeur)dx]y

'P402UOD Ul [ooyoS YBIH MaN e 8)e0] :jsenbay

2029102108

SO

‘ssaooud

Juswaoe|d ay) ul Ajuoud aaeoal

li'Mm paau pejensuowsap jsajealb ay) yim
Suoneao” ‘sjuspioul Bugooys pue awuo
jus|ola uo siseydws JenoiPed B yjim
EJEP SWLID JUBAB|BI JO MBIAB) DNAjeUR
[enuedLl ue uo paseq si Juawaoe|d
esawen snbuy QdAN ‘suone|elsul
elawed snbly 1oj spaau |euonelado
pue Ajjiqisea) [eojuyos) sy aulwIs)ap
0} JepJo ul pakaains aq SN SUONEDOT

u

swedaq s2)jod :Aouaby ajqisuodsay

‘BWLD J8)ep 0] :uoneue|dxy

A0S2$ 89 PINOYS 1s09 ay| "sjoulald ISLZL pue Yozl
ay) Aq Auessaosp Ajjeanun PeWaag suojeso oy selawe) snbuy aseyoing :}senbay

0619102108

SD

“lequisw jlounon Aun

10 Juspisaid ybnolog "' ‘|eol0 pajos|e
[B20] InOA Jo uonuane ayy o ybnouq

8q 109f0.d sy} SpuBLILIODa. Slieyy
[BAMND Jo Juswpedeq ay] :Smoj|0)

se uolisod s Aousbe ay) suoddns =[ille)

J81910¢21L0S
asuodsay uoneuw.oju| yoafoid apon Auoug

1eBpng aAnnoaxg

g :abeyq

SSAMBG snljelisiuiwpy apimA)D Jo Juswnedaq : Aouaby 3|qisuodsay

‘Swiodul |ejual Jo uonesauab ay) 4o mojje 0} pue suoleziuebio 90IAJBS pue
sdnolb Jsjeay) |eoo| Aq 8sn mojje 0) painbal aoeds Jo adA) ay) apiacid 0 :uoneue|dxg

"UOIIIN 9% @G pInom 1so) pajaaloly

ayL ‘Bunybn Aunosg ay) pue uojepUNOL BU}* O 18isE|d 8y} 0] sueday se ||op) Se
SSED.IElS JUOl4 puE sJalng ‘sinodsumoq Jemoy |log ay) o) siieday ‘Burpompoop 1004
DHOM Bule) “Buadied “som OYAH PUE [E01193]3 8PNIUI IR SIYL “JleH [BLOWS)y
Suelajay JoqieH Bnug ay) jo uoleaousy pue o) uojuapy SJEIpawWwW| apInold :3senbay

s)sanbay pue saljuionyg
puejs| uajeig ‘L0 JoLa3SI
1938169y 3o6png aAnnoaxg

}abpng |epden
a funwwon

910C 1e3 |eodsi4

Bupjoea)

=S19)



‘sjesodold 1o s)sanbay

Buipniour suoijeyonos aygnd ybnouy;
pajeno|ie s Buipunj gD AQ SMO||0)

Se uonisod s Aousbe ay) spoddns gyo

Juswdepaag Alunwiwoy § yNoA Jo Juswipedsg  : AousbBy s|qisuodsay

‘saljwey pue yinoAh jo Ajlunwwon
3y} Joj weibouid |euoileanps Bulobuo ue dojaAap o] :uoneuejdxg

"24ninj ayy ojul pue Aemiapun Apuaiing syoaloid
juawdojeasp JUOILBIEM SN |S JO SB|IW Z1 @yl yum ubije pinom jey) yinoA 1oy
wesboid uoleAIaSUOD puR 3wWwijlIewW ‘Buiysy puny 0} g4y ue ajeatn 1sanbay

J10€1021L0G S30)

‘uoisod Aue aye) jou seop
gINO ' elojeiay] ‘papaau si jsenbai
siy} jo Aousbe eyy Aq Apnis Jaypny

Juawdojanaq g uanenassld Buisnoy jo wewpedag  : Aouaby ajqisuodsay
Juslliuoliaue ey} Josj04d pue asn ABlaus aseainap 0] tuoneue|dxg

UOIIN L ---s|eusiey Buineg-ABisug
PUE 8|qeuleISNS 8S() 0] SIOUMOBWOH MOJ|y 0} SJUBID) yslqe)s] :}sanbay

3202102L0s SO

“S|IEISp JBYlN} 10} 80140 $,0/9

8y} 10BJU0D BSeB|d "UOHEIBPISUOD Japun
S111 "1sanbai ay) Buimainas s aoyyo
SJauoissiwwo) ybnoiog sy :smojjoy
se uomsoed s Aouabe ay) spoddns giyo

uonepodsuel | jo Juswiedsq :Aousby s|qisucdsay
"S18241S Jainb 81B8.0 PUB JUBWBAOW JBINDIYSA 8JeS 10) mojje 0] :uopeuejdxy]

'000°052$ —--un Buoepnsay ay) asesiou| }sanbay

JrliiocLos S92

"Auesseoau se ‘|

80 9sIApE UBD Jey) 10UISIg UOjlEAIOSalY
BpIs|liH |ewads ay) ul asiuadxa aaey
ouym slsuueld paynuepi sey Aousbe ay)
wusul 8y u| “aja|dwos ale suones|dde
pue paljamsue Busq ale suonsanb

1y} aunsse 0} Alessadau si spieoq
Ayunwwos pue sjueondde o) a0IApE pue
MBIABI S JBuue|d 's1ouMIsIg Alunwiwon)
994y} ||e ul suoneoijdde ajeaud jo
Jaquinu e ul ynsas ss|ns Buluoz Jouysiq
|eiadg aoiy) s,ybnoloq ay | ‘uiepssun
SI spuny jo Ayjigejieae sy swi siyj je
INq "'9L02Z A4 Ul 1sanbai 186png asuadxa
siy) Buipuny spuswwonas kouabe ay |

asuodsay uonewuoju) 3oaloay

1@6png aapnoaxg

0L :sbey

Buiuuelq Ao jo juswyuedaqg : Aouaby sjqisuodsay
‘'spoys (B)/6] pue mainal asn pue| djay 0] :uoneuejdx3zy

'000'G9% - L0 pJeog AjUNWWOY |S JO} JBUURB|H B BPIADIg :31sanbay

si}sanbay pue sanuold jabpng asuadxg
pue|s| usjels ‘Lo 3o1ys1g AJlunwwon
19)si6ay jobpng aAnnosex3g 910z Jea A |eosi4

380LL0ZLOS SO
—rreTry

Bupjoea)



‘uonisod s Acusbe ay) spoddns
gWO "saainosal Busixa uiylim snssi
Sy} sjepowwodde o} Ay im Aousbe ay |

sBuip|ing jo Juswpedsq : Aousby 9|qisuodsay

‘Juswdojarap |eloisWWOD
PUE [EllUSPISal mau ypm aoed Buidaay Ag oignd sy 108101d 0] :uoneuejdxy

"MGeEeS jo
1500 € je sisuluex3 ueld om] pue sjuaby JUswWwaoiopul |BUOHPPY OM] SiiY ‘}senbay 3209102105 &0

‘uondope jebpnq Jaye Ajuo

Aouabe ay) Aq pejnpayos aie Suoleoo|y
‘9102 A4 Ul paugjulew ale spunj
Juswdinba jwelboid/puuocsiad apimAlID
19Bpng Aseuiwiisid sy up - smojjoy

se uoysod s Aouabe ay) spoddns qGno

juswyedaqali{ :Aouaby a|qisuodsay
‘a1gnd ayy 10s304d 0] :uoneuejdxy
‘uoljiw 9% jo

150D B je juswdojang LodawoH ay) pue ajuloq 9snoyjybi ‘s}9InQ andw3 [BayM AN
94} JBA0D M 1YL SOSNOH 8y) 0} JuswubIssy 1oy siejybiyall [eUONIPPY 14 :}Sanbay 3L09L0ZL0S SO

[~ = ! —_— ey

asuodsay
1@Bpng aanynoaxy

ZIL :abed

uonewoju| 3oafoay apo) Ayioug
Bupyoes |

s}sanbay pue sanuoud jabpng asuadxg
puejs] uajeis ‘Lo Jo13sIq Ajlunwwon
13)s169y 196png aAndax3z 910z tea jeasi4



COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 1

TREASURER’S REPORT — FY’16 October, 2015

CODE ALLOCATED TO 06/30/16 USED TO DATE BALANCE
100 — Supplies $ 1,988.00* $ 1,988.00* $ -0-

101 - Printing Expense 200.00 75.00 125.00
110 - Food & Forage 1.150.00 200.00 950.00
117 Postage 200.00 190.00 10.00
199 - Data Processing Supplies  450.00 -0- 450.00
314 - Office Furniture 140.00 -0- 140.00
315 - Office Equipment 250.00 250.00 -0-
332 Data Processing 294.00 -0- 294.00

Equipment

337 - Books/Subscriptions 100.00 100.00 -0-
400 - Contractual Services 2.000.00* 2000.00* -0 -
40B — Communication 3.013.00% 3.013.00* -0-
403 — Office Services 150.00 -0- 150.00
412 - Equipment Rental 2477.00* 2477.00* -0-
451 — Carfare 100.00 58.80 41.20
700 - Chase Imprest Fund A/C  500.00 500.00 -0-

TOTAL: $13,012.00 $ 10,851.80 $2.160.20

Please Note: Each Code is transferable to other codes as long as the total allocation is
$13,012.00.

Larry Beslow, CB1 Treasurer *Encumbered for FY’16 Contracts



Waterfront Committee
September 24, 2015
Community Board 1 Office
1 Edgewater Plaza, Room 217
Staten Island, NY 10305

Meeting Minutes

Attendance of file at Board Office

The meeting was called to order at 7:35
e Pledge of allegiance

* Chris Lee from Port Authority NY/NJ gave a power point presentation regarding the Bayonne
Bridge. He highlighted the community assistance programs for designated zoned areas.

e Community members had concerns regarding parking issues, noise, air quality and not being
included in the zone for services.

* Follow up with Port Authority concerning those on the excluded side of John Street will be done.

Respectfully submitted by
Loretta Cauldwell



Mariners Harbor/Port Richmond/Graniteville/Elm Park/Arlington/etc.
Area Committee Meeting
Tuesday September 15", 2015 -7:00 P.M. 250 Park Avenue

Attendance
Community Board Members:

Anjail Ameen-Rice, Area Chair- present
John Mcbeth, Co-Chair present

Pear| Minsky-excused

Victoria Gillen — present

George Sona - absent

Telee Brown-absent

Ali Mir Masum - absent

Varun Sanyal - absent

Meeting Commence 7:06 pm

Guests/Affiliation:
Angela Tirone, Resident

Robert Tirone, Resident

Susan Bernstein, Camelot

Beryl Thurman, NSWC

Debra Grant, Resident

Ray Batista, MV Transportation
Steven Santiago, MV Transportation
Stephanie Shavuo, Rep. C.M. Debi Rose
Dameon Hart, MV Transportation
Gentiana Ame, Rep. A.M. Cusick
Vance Collins, Resident

Elizabeth Hurtado, Resident

Diana Ramos, Heberton Ave Civic
Richard Woods, Fun Records

Leon Wallace, 369" Veterans
Denise Boyd, Resident

A quorum was not present, however a general discussion was held.

Agenda

1. Liquor License renewal ~ Fun Records Inc. ~ 18 Linden Ave
No opposition expressed to the liquor license renewal.

2. MV Transportation - discussion on community complaints.
-The Shop Steward has been advising all new drivers not to use Heberton Ave unless they are

making a pick-up/drop-off. The Road Supervisor and Operations Manager are also responsible
for monitoring compliance. Drivers will be tracked by AVM, radio/GPS.

New Business
Budget Requests

1- Refurbished bathrooms and the addition of water fountains to Corporal Thomas Park in West

New Brighton (Broadway)
2- NYPD Cameras Placed
Heberton Ave/Vreeland Ave

*Heberton Ave/Bennett St* - Identified as the priority location

Park Ave/Bennet St
Park Ave/Vreeland Ave

3- Update Mariner’s Harbor Playground on Harbor Road near Richmond Terrace

4- Catch Basins
Nicholas Ave/ Richmond Terrace
Bennett St / Heberton Ave
Granite Ave/ Walker St
Herberton Ave/Ann St

Additional Requests/Non-Budget Items

— Request for Trash Cans on Lockman Ave / Continental Place
-Resurface Maple Ave from Richmond Terrace to Harrison Ave
-Deer crossing signs on Lockman Ave, South Ave, Netherland Ave

Adjourned 9:00 pm
Submitted by
Anjail Ameen-Rice, CB1 Area Chair



Silver LakeISunnvsidelWesterleigh Area Committee Minutes September 16, 2015
Silver Lake Tennis House — 7:30

Committee Members Present:

Co-Chair Timothy Forsyth CB1, Norman Light CB1

Donna Cusick, Michael Morrell (Westerleigh Improvement Society), Franklin Marra
(Clove Lakes Civic Association)

Excused CB1 Members: Camille Zarrelli, Ernest Paige, Lisa Lattanzio, Celeste Bute-

Holmes, Fran Reali

Called to order 730 pm. Insufficient Quorum Present.
1. Two Liquor License renewals---Falcon NCO Club at the NYS Armory and Goodfellas

Pizza---no appearances, no objections noted.
2. Discussed success of the Victory BIvd/Clove Road intersection improvements.

3. Discussed proposed Victory Blvd/Manor Road intersection improvements; timetable
uncertain.

4. Discussed potential traffic impacts of the St. George Wheel and Outlet Mall, etc. on
Area.

5. Discussed new bike lanes and lane changes to Clove Road in Area.

6. CLCA update---no recent meetings.

7. Westerleigh Improvement Society update---sewer and water main construction
proceeding on Jewett Avenue and Willard Avenue progressing and no known
complaints, successful Folk Festival last weekend in Northerleigh Park deemed a better
venue, Westerleigh Park closure for improvements expected within a few weeks.

8. Brief discussion of Van Duzer Street/Broad Street construction/variance proposal
which was voted down at last Full CB1 Board Meeting, noted that not previously on
Area Committee agenda during summer recess, posed question of re-visitng alleged
hillside drainage issue after recent heavy rains to see if any impact or real issue on
subject lot, which apparently has an existing and long-standing old garage or other
structure foundation footprint on it. Suggest refer to NYC DEP.

No old business.
No new business.

Meeting adjourned on motion. Next Meeting scheduled for Wednesday October 21st.

Respectfully submitted, Timothy Forsyth. Co-Chair.



Minutes of West Brighton/St. George/Silver Lake Area committee 09/15/2015
Attendees:

Jeff Mohlenbrok c.b.1, Chair

Vicky Fossella c.b.1, Chair

Nick Zvegintzov c.b.1

Robert Honor c.b.1

Christopher Greene c.b.1

James Samuels c.b.1

Bob Zion s.g.c.a.

Jack Randall

Jennie Meagher

Joe Meagher

Troy Mcghie- Rep. Councilwoman Deni Rose

Prince Richardson/ Jacinta Richardson-bresis del mar

Items on agenda

Liquor license application for Bresis del Mar- application originally sumbitted in 2013 with numerous
conditions attached by c.b.1 when approved(conditions on file with c.b.1)
a review of the 30 day notice revealed many conflicts with new application and old conditions

Attending members voted to pass license with 2013 restrictions in place due to concerns that
establishment would potentially be a nuisance to neighbors due to noise and unruly patrons.

8 votes for approval with restrictions/ 1 vote against / 1 abstained
Discussion on need for standards for all new liquor license applications in the future

Robert Honor offered to send questions asked my c.b. in Manhattan for new applicants for review by
area committee and noted that we should see application if possible .

Renewal of liquor license for St. George theater- approved with no issues or concerns.



the meeting then moved on to area concerns. there were several people who were concerned that
construction on local roadways was creating unsafe conditions for drivers due to lack of flagmen
directiong traffic away from areas safely and lack of signage. suggestion by those present that c.b.1
notify d.o.t. to check on whether safety protocols are being followed.

residents on Sharon Ave and Walbrook off Forest have stated that the intersection of Sharon/Walbrook
and Forest Ave is hazardous and are requesting that DOT look at the intersection and see if anything can
be done to improve safety. There seems to be very large amounts of cars moving through the
intersection at higher rates of speed. also- persistant problems with illegal parking from restaurant/ bar
patrons on Oakwood/ Sharon blocking hydrants and driveways regularly. can 120 pct. be notified to look

at this and step up enforcement.

There was also a request to see if MTA plans to re-instate x16 bus service in the future



Community Board #1

Area Committee Minutes

Stapleton - Clifton - Concord

http://sites.google.com/site/ccsarea/

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:

Larry Beslow, chair

September 17, 2015

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT:
Marjorie Ryan*

Pricifla Marco George Turner*
George Doyle, Excused Geraldine Parker*
Friday Ogbewele

Danny Wiliams

Joseph Bird

NON-BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: NON-BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
Gregory Piwinski, STUH Eileen Bethea*

Anthony Rajewsi

Dorothy Brown

Vanis A. Trapp

Peter Lisi

Linda Gallo

Nancy Galarza

SPECIAL GUESTS
Troy McGhie, Rep. Councilmember Rose

Virginia Sherry

Rosa Haire, Stapleton Library

GUEST

Douglas Cahill Tlean Dixon

Vickie taylor Jennifer Gray-Brumskine
Rev. Janet Jones Rev. Maggie Howard

Excused due to date error in paper*

Meeting opened at 7:30pm

OLD BUSINESS

Committee also request a representative from Iron State Development to attend a meeting.
® Request for an update on Cromwell Center.

® Request for status on bathroom at Louise Lopez Park

® Request a status on the Urgent Care at Vanderbilt & Tompkins



New Business:

® New Committee member - Nancy Galarza

¢ Trees need trimming near 79 Beach St.

® Excusive garbage and weeds

® Request Iron State Development to update committee on Front St. Development
® Request NYPD to speaks about new Policing policy

® Pothole - Beach St. (Van Duzer & Bay)

® Request update on Bayley Seton Hospital property

Meeting adjourned 8:35 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Larry Beslow



Rosebank Area Committee Meeting, September 15, 2015 - 7:30 P.M. Mt. Carmel Hall, 36 Amity Street

27 Area Residents, PD, Joseph Carroll, District Manager attended, attendance on file at the Board Office

John Guzzo called the meeting to order at 7:35 P.M.
Pledge of Allegiance

Detective Rios ad Lt. Farren spoke of on-going drug sales and investigations at:

Oak Street
Narrows Road
Tompkins Avenue
Clifton Avenue

As of October 1, 2015 N.C.O. officer will begin.
Mr. Robert Gibbs of the Stapleton Library spoke of programs available.

School Seats — We need this requirement in our area — contact officials. Needs to be pushed and go to City
Planning, Len Garcia-Duran, and Councilwoman Rose.

Overdevelopment — Need an impact study to be done.
Water table has been raised because of development at Mt. Manresa on Fingerboard Road, Filimore, Brown

Place
Garfield — Catch basins — need everything.

Controversy as to whether Brown and Fillmore should be made a one-way and which way the one way

should be place or leave parking on one side.

New Restaurant on corner of Maryland and Bay Street cannot serve beer, liquor or wine 1221 Bay Street —
quality of live — loud music playing - Building Department and Fire Department need to be notified.

Request P.S. 13 - K- 8 school.

Rezoning of area, not quite ready — will be submitted when complete.
Speed Bumps on Lincoln Place for people speeding.

Trees need cutting 222 Fingerboard Road.

Respectfully submitted, John Guzzo



Community Board No. 1 Youth Committee

Meeting Minutes for Tuesday October 7, 2015 @ Brighton Heights Reformed Church located at 320 St. Marks Place, S 10301 (Enter through
parking lot on Montgomery)

Meeting called to order by Kelly Vilar, CB1 Youth Committee Chair; Minutes taken by Ernest Paige, Youth Committee Vice Chair

CB Members in Attendance:  Kelly Vilar, Emnest Paige, Marjorie Ryan, Daniel Williams, Celeste Holmes

Youth Committee Public Members in Attendance: Neil Berry, Candace Charles, Sean Charles, Mr. Craig, Donna Mazzella, Rebecca
Samuels, Kathy Vidal

In attendance: Richmond Bradshaw-Project Hospitality & Families on the Move; Eileen Bethea-community resident; Patricia Papaleo-NAMI
Outreach; Sajda Musaweir Ladner-Universal Temple of the Arts; Natalie Leary-Director of Community Outreach Partnerships at NYC

Department of Youth and Community Development
Excused: Sarah Powers, Geraldine Parker, Tammy Greer Brown

Kelly Vilar welcomed all. Minutes of previous meeting were reviewed and unanimously accepted.

*  Kelly welcomed all attendees and stressed the importance of getting to know each other followed by introductions.

*  Onthe agenda was a review of the Fiscal Year (FY) 2017 North Shore Youth Agenda adopted by Community Board No. 1 (CB1) and
a presentation by Ms. Natalie Leary, Director of Community Outreach & Partnerships, Department of Youth & Community
Development (DYCD).

e Mr. Emest Paige of CB1 was nominated and voted unanimously as vice chairperson of the Youth Committee.

* Kelly reviewed the North Shore Youth Agenda. She gave an update on the CB 1 Budget Hearing and shared with the committee that
all 6 items on the North Shore Youth Agenda were included in some form in the CB Budget Requests for Fiscal year 2017. Kelly
appointed different members of the committee to help take a lead in different areas of the Agenda as we begin to discuss these

issues around the community.

o Ms. Sarah Power, Ms. Rebecca Samuel and Ms. Carol Reiss agreed to guide the effort to build more public schools in the
CB1 district.

The effort to rebuild Cromwell Recreation Center on the waterfront will be shepherded by Mr. Neil Berry.

Mr. Craig agreed to head the effort to improve district-wide opportunities for youth participating in organized sports.

Mr. Richmond Bradshaw and Ms. Kelly Vilar will helm the effort to create/expand viable youth leadership opportunities.
The effort to develop and expand youth employment opportunities will be led by Mr. Sean Charles.

Ms. Sajda Ladner will pilot the effort to expand opportunities for performance and visual arts for youth.

O 0 00O

* Itwas announced that Kelly as one of the leaders of the Let's Rebuild Cromwell Community Coalition will be a guest speaker at
Borough Hall, this Thursday, October 8" advocating for the effort to rebuild Cromwell Recreation Center at the St. George Civic

Association Meeting.

* Kelly introduced Ms. Leary of DYCD. Ms. Leary characterized DYCD as a funding organization. She spoke of how their mission
might align with the FY 2017 North Shore Youth Agenda. Building more public schools, rebuilding the Cromwell Recreation Center
and the creation/expansion of youth leadership opportunities may not be areas DYCD can fund specifically. However, Ms. Leary
agreed to investigate ways DYCD can support the effort to improve district-wide opportunities for youth participating in organized
sports and expanding opportunities for performance and visual arts. She believes that developing and/or expanding youth
employment opportunities can be supported by DYCD's Out-Of-School Youth Employment (OSY) program, the Young Adult
Internship Program (YAIP) and the In-School Youth Employment (ISY) program.

*  Announcements were made on upcoming events. Also the Youth Committee News Report was distributed.

Meeting was adjourned.



Youth Committee

Community Board No. 1 October 2015

Announcements & News

Nick Siclari, Community Board No. 1 Chair Kelly Vilar, Youth Committee Chair Joe Carroll, District Manager
1 Edgewater Plaza, Suite 217, Staten Island, New York 10305 (718) 981-4900

FEATURED PERFORMERS

Universal Temple of the Arts

IAZZ

Saturday, October 17, 2015
2pm

u
I [

Upcoming Meetings related to
North Shore Youth Services

Community Board No. 1 City Budget Hearing on
October 5™ at 7om at the Community Board
Office at 1 Edgewater Plaza, Suite 217

St. George Civic Association Thursday, October 8th
/pm at Borough Hall Room 125 to discuss Cromwell
Recreation Center

Have you applied for the Jack Kent Cooke
Foundation College Scholarship for high achieving
low income students attending top colleges and
universities2 Up to $40,000 for 4 year colleges.
Looking for high school seniors to apply
http://www.jkcf.org/scholarship- rograms/college-

scholarship/ Deadiline is November 3, 2015.

Capacity-Building Funding Opportunity!

The Coalton for Asian Amenican Chibven and Famies Hspanic Federaton and Ne.
mumte@e,mﬁmmmnmmmmmummmm
Agency Executives are pleased to anourxe thal apicabans are now avatable for
the Communities Mmammmmfundlccnﬁlmm

CCNSFakrsbstrayfmwadtfmeymdu’garmm‘ especialy in the
areas of boaed development fivancial and organzation management Aards of up o

S_OMNbema&hmgmmtbmhmmmmmawﬁﬁve
appication process. bl organizations must

. ha,'e!axexemmmm&dmwuc}{ajdhInlana'RevemCodeanﬂ
hase been incorporated as a non-poft o 3 years

. beameﬁnreges&raﬁmwimmemarues&remeNYsaﬁoem
Attormey Generat

' beaNYC-basedmredsemmumMmMNYCrm.
embm%aﬂmm&ysﬁmmmmeﬁisamm
peape of colr,

' damedrewrdo!weaddbmmmbrbmdme
executve director and members of the board of direciors

‘ havearmpe'athgbudgefdaibas!smwwﬁhprefermgmm
organzations with budgets under 2 Mkon:

' eﬂdmofdermnsualedwwmnemmqua!wmbmmwmsw
demma!edmmmwpmhdemmwmmn{sewm

Application deadline: October 30, 2015

Check Dept of Youth & Community
Development Website

wWww.nyc.gov/dycd or email

capacitybuilding@dycd.nyc.gov




( HATONACCOUN IO FECROMIMEN NG
Worth Shors « Siaten Island Bection

“570p THE SILENGE
S0P DORIESTIC VIOLENEE"

. ‘j

futurdoy, October 07, 2008

Fer Additisas! Inbormration Contost
100 A - 200 PM Brundy Jenes - 648 195-9285
. Berts A Droyfus Inbermadiote Schosl 49 (1 49)  Poudstia Crodiond - 917 4730008
101 Warren Nrect Cetasting Cax « 917 FOI0 230
 fasten o, WY

YOUR
FOUNDATION

For press inquiries, please contact Gael Black
at gblack@nywf.org or 646-564-5978.

The New York Women’s Foundation

RELEASES BLUEPRINT FOR INVESTING
IN GIRLS AND YOUNG WOMEN

Report highlights the challenges and
resiliency of girls and young women in New
York City; top concerns include persistence
of sexual and physical violence, poor
nutritional and recreational resources, and
limited gender specific programming and

services.

Key Recommendations for Action include:
-Engaging girls as co-authors of solutions to the
challenges they face in their lives

-Gender-specific and gender-competent
programming to meet their needs

-Equitable investment in programs and
support for girls and young women

Lincoln Center’s

Boro-l.inc.

Workshops Titles:

1. Lincoln Center Theater -
Songwriting in the Schools Program
Dates: Octaber I, 8, 15, 22, 29

Time: 300pm-4.30pm

Write your own oniginal songs under the
guidance of Matt Sherwin, a prefessional by ricist,
composer ond teoching ortist with Lincoln
Center Find out how songs advance the story
and develop the characters in musical theofer 1n
fiva hour-long sessions, you will leorn ebout key
clerments of sangwriting structure, invent
characters. write lyrics frem your character's
point of view, and set your words to music

" SNUG HARBOR

2. Film Society of Lincoln Center -
#Hitchcockl

Daies October 1, 8, 15, 22, 29

Time 300pm-500pm

How did Alfred Hitchcock's moviemaking
transform the geare of suspense cinemaoa? in
the Film Socicty of Lincoln Center s # Hitchcock!
teens journey Iinto the world of Hitchcock’'s
Fimmaoking and the techniques of lighting,
sound/music ond freming that he used io tell o
gripping visual story Filmmoker ond
pregrammer, Marcelo Goglio, will screen
Hitchcock films with teens.

FOR INFORMATION or REVE: FLEASE ERTAIL INFO@ESNUG - HARBOR ORG

www.sicblyouth.com

community board no. 1's website
for youth on the north shore

Staten Island’s Community

Board No. 1
North Shore Youth Agenda
Fiscal Year 2017

1. Build More Public
Schools In The CB #1
District---Particularly
Middle Schools And
High Schools

2. Rebuild Cromwell
Recreation Center On The
Waterfront

3. Districtwide
Opportunities For Youth
(Middle And High School
Aged Youth) To
Participate In Organized
Sports

4. Creation/Expansion Of
Viable Youth
Leadership
Development
Opportunities

5. Development And
Expansion Of Youth
Employment
Opportunities

6. Expansion of
Opportunities for
Performance and Visual
Arts for Youth in and out
of the school system

For a full report on the CB#1 North
Shore Youth Agenda contact
Community Board No. 1.




GOETHALS

BRIDGE REPLACEMENT PROJECT NEWSLETTER

The Goethals Bridge
Replacement Project

Goethals Bridge Replacement Project = Smooth Access Change for
Records Goethals Bridge History - Staten Island-bound Traffic

Built in 1928, the original Goethals Bridge is being replaced by a structure | Since May 2015, motorists have been traveling along
more suitable to modern transportation, but it will not be forgotten. the new eastbound traffic pattern that will remain in
The bridge, which is on the National Register of Historic Places, will be place for the next two years. Vehicles exiting the New
immortalized by The Port Authority of NY & NJ in a special memorial book Jersey Turnpike at Interchange 13, and those on 1-278
and film. . will continue to divert onto a temporary ramp leading

o . . to the Staten Island-bound Goethals Bridge. Local traffic
“Both will document the historic significance of the original bridge,” says using the ramp at Cole Place in Elizabeth, NJ, continues
Stefan Armington, Environmental Manager on the Goethals Bridge | to detour westbound to 1-278 and then follows a
Replacement Project (GBRP). “They will also discuss why and how it was | U-turn that connects 1-278 eastbound to the new
built, as well as the circumstances surrounding its construction.” approach ramp.
He adds that “the documentary .
film will touch on the building of LEGEND %,
the new bridge.” i e hoved e “, S e T @

ge- " s e )l@»- DETOURED ONTO 1278 U-TURN. /
Most important is that a s it o » \ & &
historical record of the 1928 [ e §
: . . - —— §
Goethals Bridge is being b By g ‘\ 5
2, B A e Sy & 2
created. Documents and photos ‘%,‘& e =
of the original bridge and its o oot o prme bl o H
construction will be housed D g & eSO
in the New York/New Jersey c" ;’Eg ]
Department of Archives. A ETRR $
P @D \ co:nscnucmoul-nu 5.3 Qi‘%,
TO EASTBOUND 278 TO EXISTING 278 RAMP CLOSED &
ACCOMMODATE THE DETOURED TO MAKE WAY FOR %
LOCAL EASTBOUND TRAFFIC. NEW BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION. l ﬂ
@D

Iink THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ



Rush hour on the Goethals Bridge
(Photo circa 1930)

In 1964, a new toll plaza and
administration building was

'

i
Ly

v A

= | e

View of the New York main span tower

constructed in Staten Island

Face of the Goethals Bridge Replacement Project: Casimir Bognacki

Concrete Construction magazine calls Casimir ("Cas") Bognacki,
Chief of Materials Engineering at The Port Authority of NY & NJ,
one of the industry's "Most Influential People.” And when it
comes to concrete and the GBRP, he is.

A 32-year veteran of the Port Authority, Cas is “Brooklyn born and
bred.” He graduated from Brooklyn Polytechnic Institute (now part
of New York University) and joined the Port Authority in 1983 as
a geotechnical engineer in the materials engineering unit, where
he was assigned to the concrete and asphalt group. Cas has been
widely recognized for his work, particularly in defining acceptance
standards for concrete on such nationally important Port Authority
projects as the World Trade Center construction and the complete
reconstruction of a JFK Airport runway.

Cas oversees concrete pours at what is expected to be the region’s

first completed cable stayed bridge. Placing concrete in the metro
area, he says, is complicated, especially during the winter season.

- "Environmental temperatures, the temperature of the concrete in
- the mixer, and in the forms into which it is poured is critical. Heat
- matters, especially in winter when it's vitally important to elevate
- the temperature of the concrete in the mixer and insulate the

- forms holding the concrete,” Cas explains. “If the environmental

: temperature is 20 degrees, the concrete needs to be delivered

| at 60 degrees. You have to warm up both the water and the

. aggregate. You insulate the forms and try to retain the heat the

- concrete needs to gain strength. Otherwise, when it gets into the

© 30s or lower, the concrete takes longer to strengthen and can even
. become dormant.”

i What | find so interesting about the
Coethals Bridge Replacement Project is that
I work with people from all over the world to
build this new bridge and that we are placing
concrete to last 150 years. I
— Cas Bognacki

Milestones
= Late 2018 Project complete - including demolition of existing bridge
E _Early 2018 Construction substantially complete - - : .
'Y Endof2016 Sewice on southern structure Eegins ) Yo paml oy, OgcthabRndeeReplacoment
= ‘May 2014  NTP2* - Permanent construction began - Follow us on Twitter @PANYNJ
[ | Feb2014  NTPI*- Design began “ - - Email GoethalsBridge@panyn;.gov
M nNovaois Financial close - ~ Getvisual updates through our webcam:
o | May 2013 Successful prorp;sér app(‘aiiht;ditDeveioper-NYNJ‘Link) - www.panynj.gov/GoethalsBridgeWebCam
. —ApT 2013 Project authorized o 7
* Notice to Proceed

R R B B o T s R R S D T T R

link THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY& NJ



